

Lucy Calrow (Planning)

From: Marco Longhi MP <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 19 December 2023 10:51
To: Planning Policy
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Local Plan Objection (Site ref: 200)
Attachments: image001.png; image003.png

Categories: Robyn Bennett

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Dear Dudley Council,

Please see the objection below from Matt Dransfield regarding Site ref: 200 (The Straits/Majors Fold, Lower Gornal)

It will be highly appreciated if this can be acknowledged and his objection can be registered.

Kind regards,

Marco Longhi MP

Submission time: Sunday, December 17, 2023, 19:43:49

Timezone: Europe/London

Message (submitted): In response to the proposed development at majors fold. As a local resident I object to this site on several basis; 1. Developing a greenfield site over a brownfield site when there are copious amounts available is not in keeping with the dmbc development plans. 2. Increased traffic on an already busy road without as well as the increased demand on already stretched resources is certainly not a positive for anyone. 3. Disturbance to landscape and wildlife Please submit my response with the others you are compiling. Thanks Matt

Parliamentary constituency (calculated): Dudley North

Admin county (calculated):

Admin district (calculated): Dudley

CED (calculated):

Admin Ward (calculated): Gornal

Parish (calculated): Dudley, unparished area

Volunteer for us: no

Volunteer type: -

Email subscription: no

UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This

e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data.